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() Na Nové, Husovo namésti ép. 69 - Na Nové, 69 Husovo Square

B= Méstansky dim ze 14. stoleti. Podle byvalého hostince nazyvany také Na
Nové. V 16. stoleti zde majitel domu, beroun-
sky purkmistr Matéj Stfelec, vyrdbél palné
zhrané a provozoval hospodu zvanou U Stielc.
B9 A 14" century burgher's house. Also called
Na Nové according to a former inn. In the 16

roun, used to make firearms here and ran an inn called U Strelc.

(@ Radnice, Husovo namésti ép. 68 - Town Hall, 68 Husovo Square

R Pseudobarokni stavba z roku 1903 na misté barokni radnice
. 218. stoleti. Autorem projektu je FrantiSek Coufal aautorem
o plastické vyzdoby Vilém Amort. &3 A pseudo-Baroque construc-
tion dating back to 1903 on the site of a Baroque town hall from
the 18th century. Frantidek Coufal created the project and Vilém
Amort the sculptural decorations.

(3) Praiska brana (Dolni brana) - The Prague Gate (Lower Gate)

B Prazska, zvana také Dolni brana z pocatku 14. stoleti. V 16. stoleti up-
ravena v pozdné gotickém slohu. Soucasnd podoba brény je z roku 1894.
B The Prague Gate, also called the Lower Gate, dating back to the early
14" century. In the 16th century it was rebuilt in the Late Gothic style. The
current shape of the gate dates back to 1894.

M (@) Méstské hradby - Municipal Fortifications

I Méstské hradby z pocatku 14. stoleti. Hradby zpeviiovalo 37
- hranolovych bast. Obnova a rekonstrukce hradeb byla provedena
v 90. letech 20. stoleti. &3 Municipal fortifications dating back
to the early 18™ century. The fortifications were reinforced by
37 prismatic towers. Renovation and reconstruction of the forti-
fications was carried out in the 1990¢

(3 Dim Cp. 77, Husovo namésti - House No. 77, Husovo Square

B Méstansky dim byl nazyvan podle ma-
jiteld Méachovna. Pfi pobytu ruskych vojaki
= vroce 1798 se tu pro né odbyvaly pravoslavné
bohosluzby. Vletech 1852 az 1939 zde bylo
| centrum berounské Zidovské obce. V roce 1994
byl diim vracen Zidovské obci v Praze. & This
burgher’s house used to be called Machovna after its owners.
Orthodox Church services used to take place here during the stay
by Russian soldiers in 1798. The centre of Beroun’s Jewish community was located here from 1852 to
1939. The house was returned to the Jewish Community in Prague in 1994.

(®) U Cerného orla, Husovo namésti ép. 79 - U Cerného orla, 79 Husovo Square

¥ Ba Méstansky dim od stfedovéku nazyvany
U Cerného orla podle hostince, kde byvali uby-
tovdvani vyznamni hosté. Do roku 1947 mél
diim pozoruhodny Sestiboky rondel, byl obno-
ven na pocatku 90. let. B2 A burgher’s house
called The Black Eagle (U Cerného orla) since the
Middle Ages according to the inn where significant guests used to
be accommodated. The house used to have a remarkable hexagonal
roundel until 1947, which was restored in the early 1990°.

(@) Cesky dviir, Husovo namésti ép. 86 - Cesky dvir, 86 Husovo Square

B Diim s hostincem byl postaven v roce 1720. Dodnes
nese pivodni jméno Cesky dvir. Vroce 1866 zde bylo
velitelstvi pruské posadky. Vletech 1720 az 1845 méla
v domé sidlo také berounska posta. 8 The house with an
inn was built in 1720. It has kept its original name, The
Czech Court (Cesky dvir), to date. The headquarters of the
Pruss garrison were located here in 1866. The Beroun post office was also
situated in this house from 1720 to 1845.

century, the house owner, Matéj Strelec, a burgomaster of Be-

® Jenstejnsky dum, Husovo nameésti cp. 87 - Jenstejnsky House, 87 Husovo Square

B Renesancné barokni skvost patii k historicky nejstarsim
aarchitektonicky  nejcennéjsim  méstanskym  domim
« VvBerouné. Nézev ziskal podle pfidomku svého stavebnika,
cisafského rychtéfe aberounského purkmistra Jindficha
(izka z Jenstejna. B3 This Renaissance Baroque jewel is one
of the historically oldest and architecturally most precious
burgher’s houses in Beroun. It was named according to the epithet of its builder,
imperial village mayor and burgomaster of Beroun, JindFich Cizek of Jenstejn.

(9) Salitovsky diim, Husovo némésti ép. 88 - Salatovsky House, 88 Husovo Square

B MéStansky barokni dim se nachdzi v historické zastavbé
fadovych Stitovych domd v horni Casti berounského namésti.
4 Pojmenovani bylo odvozeno zpfijmeni majiteld domu ve
2. poloviné 17. stoleti, rodiny Saldtovych. &8 This Baroque
- burgher’s house is situated in the historical development of row

gable houses in the upper part of Beroun square. Its name was
: derived from the surname of the owners of the house in the latter half of the 17
century, the Salats family.

Frismanovsky dim, Husovo namésti ¢p. 89 - Frismanovsky House, 89 Husovo Square
R Diim postavil po roce 1654 Matous Frisman z Ehrenk-
ronu. Barokni priiceli pochdzi ze druhé Ctvrtiny 18. stoleti.
Dne 1. listopadu 1849 se v tomto Cisle popisném narodil
| vjznamnyj Ceskj matematik Véclav Karel Rehofovsky.
B The house was built after 1654 by Matous FriSman
of Ehrenkron. The Baroque front facade of the house dates
back to the latter quarter of the 18" century. On 1st November 1849, the sig-
nificant Czech mathematician Vaclav Karel Rehofovsky was born in this house.

Ok

(1) U'T¥i korun, Husovo namésti ép. 90 - U Tii korun, 90 Husovo Square

Al Barokni diim postavil rytit Jan Fridrich Clanner zEn-
gelshofenu. 0d pocatku 18. stoleti byl podle hostince dim
oznacovan U Korun, pozdéji U Tri korun. V letech 1787-1791
zde sidlil krajsky ufad. &8 This Baroque house was built by
the knight Jan Fridrich Clanner of Engelshofen. The house
used to be called U Korun, later U Tii korun from the begin-
ning of the 18" century. The Regional Office was located here from 1787 to 1791.

(32) Plzefisks brana (Horni brana) - The Pilsner Gate (Upper Gate)

B Plzeniskd nebo také Horni brana z pocatku 14. stoleti. V 16. stoleti
byla prestavéna v pozdné gotickém slohu. Barokni Uprava brany pro-
vedena po pozaru vroce 1736. Jeji soucasna podoba je z roku 1896.
B The Pilsner Gate, also called the Upper Gate, dating back to the early
14" century. In the 16™ century it was rebuilt in the Late Gothic style.
Baroque modifications of the gate took place after the fire in 1736. Its
current shape dates back to 1896.

1

@ Kostel sv. Jakuba, Seydlovo namésti - St James Church, Seydlovo Square

B 7alozen byl spolu s méstem ve druhé poloviné 13. stoleti v gotickém
slohu. Pfestavovan a upravovén byl vletech 1543, 1606, 1736, 1784.
L Nynéjsi podoba je dilem zndmého architekta Josefa Fanty z roku 1907.
&9 It was founded together with the town in the latter half of the 13™
century in the Gothic style. It was rebuilt and modified in 1543, 1606,
1736, and 1784. The current shape is the work of well-known architect
" Josef Fanta dating back to 1907.

(19) Morovy sloup, Seydlovo namésti - Plague Column, Seydlovo Square

B Byl postaven vroce 1681 na pamatku obéti moru, ktery
fadil ve mésté vroce 1680. Na sténach kaplice jsou zasklené
obrazy Panny Marie, sv. Vdclava, sv. Jana Nepomuckého asv.
Ludmily z roku 1936. &% It was built in 1681 in memory of the
victims of the plague that raged in the town in 1680. On the
walls of the small chapel there are glazed pictures of the Vir-
gin Mary, St Wenceslas, St Jan Nepomucky and St Ludmila dating back to 1936.

(15) Arel dékanstvi, Seydlovo némésti &p. 24 - Deanery Premises, 24 Seydlovo Square

B Budova dékanstvi byla postavena po pozaru v roce 1737
v baroknim slohu. Soucdsti aredlu je tzv. kaplanka. V zah-
radé je pozdné barokni okrouhly altén zkonce 18. stoleti.
E&The deanery building was built after the fire of 1737 in the
Baroque style. The so-called Chaplain's House is part of the
premises. In the garden there is a late Baroque round garden
pavilion dating back to the late 18 century.

Muzeum berounské keramiky, Zameénicka ulice ¢p. 14 - The Museum of Beroun Pottery,
14 Zamecnicka Street

B Diim byl postaven okolo roku 1720. Dnesni podobu ziskal po
prestavhé po roce 1810. Od poloviny 18. stoleti vlastnila diim
. rodina Reinovych, aproto je také v pisemnostech uvadén dim
Reinovsky. Od roku 2015 je vdomé umisténo Muzeum beroun-
ské keramiky. B The house was built around 1720. The house
acquired its present shape after a reconstruction in 1840. From the
mid- 18‘" century, the house was owned by the Reins family, therefore, in documents it is referred to as The
Reinovsky House. The Museum of Beroun Pottery has been located in the house since 2015.

@ Dim ¢p. 41, Husovo namésti - House No. 41, Husovo Square

R Méstansky barokni diim byl v prvni poloviné 19. stoleti
klasicistné prestavén. Dne 17.ledna 1747 se vtomto Cisle
popisném narodil FrantiSek Antonin Fuss, vjznamny cesky
zemédélsky odbornik. &8 This Baroque burgher’s house was
| rebuilt in the Classicist style in the first half of the 19™ cen-
tury. FrantiSek Antonin Fuss, a significant Czech agricultural
expert, was born on 17 January 1747 in this house.

Diim ¢p. 43, Husovo namésti - House No. 43, Husovo Square

B Méstansky barokni diim byl vroce 1912 upraven pro potieby
Evangelické cirkve augsburského vyznéani (dnes Ceskobratrské cirkve
evangelické). Novy Stit budovy zroku 1938 vyzdobili sochai Zdenék
Dvordk, architekt Jan Slavik a malii Milo$ Antonovic. &8 This Baroque
burgher’s house was adapted in 1912 for the needs of the Evangelical
3 Church of the Augsburg Confession (today the Evangelical Church of the

= Czech Brethren). The new house gables, dating back to 1938, were decorated by sculptor
Zdenek Dvordk, architect Jan Slavik, and painter Milo$ Antonovic.

Pomnik Mistra Jana Husa, Husovo namésti - Monument to Master Jan Hus, Husovo Square

B Pomnik M. Jana Husa byl postaven v roce 1908 Spolkem pro
zbudovéni pomniku M. Jana Husi. Pomnik je dilem berounskych
rodak Frantiska Veliska a Josefa Kvasnicky. &2 The monument to
Master Jan Hus was built in 1908 by the Society for Building the
Monument of Master Jan Hus. The monument is the work of Be-
roun natives Frantisek Velisek and Josef Kvasnicka.

Pomnik padlym v prvni svétové valce, Husovo namésti - Monument to soldiers killed
in the First World War, Husovo Square

B Pomnik obétem bojii v prvni svétové vélce vytvofil v roce 1924 sochaf Ka-
rel Opatrny. Z bojist a lazaret(i se nevrétilo 242 berounskych muzd. Socha na
pomniku symbolizuje Cestnou smrt. &3 The monument to the soldiers killed
in the First World War was created by the sculptor Karel Opatrny in 1924. 242
men from Beroun did not return from the battlefields and military hospitals.
The sculpture on the monuments is a symbol of Honorable Death.

@ Kasna se sochou sv. Jana Nepomuckého, Husovo namésti - Fountain with a sculpture
of St Jan Nepomucky, Husovo Square

| Kop|e barokm kadny se sochou sv. Jana Nepomuckého od sochare Petra Vitvara. Origindl
kasny z roku 1729, ktery vytvofili kamenik Jan Slezak a sochaf Martin de
Majo, je ulozen v Muzeu Ceského krasu. & A copy of the Barogue foun-
tain with a sculpture of St Jan Nepomucky by the sculptor Petr Vitvar. The
original of the fountain, dating back to 1729, which was created by the
4 stone cutter Jan Slezék and the sculptor Martin de Majo, is kept at the
Museum of the (zech Karst.




